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The Boeing Company

Santa Susana Field Laboratory
5800 Woolsey Canyon Road
Canoga Park, CA 91304-1148

Certified Mail

In reply refer to SHEA-104999

March 12, 2007

Regional Water Quality Control Board
Los Angeles Region

320 West 4" Street, Suite 200

Los Angeles, CA 90013

Attention: Cassandra Owens

Reference: Compliance File CI-6027 and NPDES No. CA0001309

Subject: Post Fire Vegetation Recovery — Phase 1 Submittal

Dear Ms. Owens,

Per our meeting at your office on February 23, 2007 to discuss upcoming deliverables
and measures taken in support of the permit revision, the Boeing Company (Boeing)

Santa Susana Field Laboratory (SSFL) is submitting the enclosed document for your
review.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact Ms. Lori Wynd at (818)
466-8741.

Sincerely, Vo
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omas D. Gallacher, Dlrec’fer
FL - Safety, Health, & Environmental Affalrs
hared Services Group

Enclosures: Post-Fire Vegetation Recovery — Phase 1 Report



